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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

March 17, 2023 
 

PROJECT: Request for Proposal No. 23-018 Engineering Services for SPLOST 
Exit 29 Water Production Facility & Elevated Storage Tank 

 
ADDENDUM: One (1) 
 
DUE DATE: Tuesday, March 28, 2022 – 12:00 P.M., EST 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1) QUESTION: What is the anticipated design flow rate? What is the anticipated 
future flow rate? 

 
ANSWER: According to pump records, the pump was designed to produce 1500 
GPM at 160 TDH. The anticipated future rate is undetermined.  
 

2) QUESTION: Is there water quality data available from the well? If so, can this 
data be provided? Has saltwater intrusion been seen or is saltwater intrusion 
anticipated for this well? 
 
ANSWER: The water quality data available for this well has been posted to the 
solicitation website, https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-proposal-no-23-018-
engineering-services-for-splost-exit-29-water-production-facility-elevated-
storage-tank/.  
 
 

3) QUESTION: Can BGJWSC provide any drawings or information on the existing 
infrastructure in the area? 
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ANSWER: Available drawings have been posted to the solicitation website, 
https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-proposal-no-23-018-engineering-services-
for-splost-exit-29-water-production-facility-elevated-storage-tank/.  

 
4) QUESTION: Which aquifer provides water to the existing well? 

 
ANSWER: The Upper Floridan aquifer provides water to the existing well. 

 
5) QUESTION: Are firms allowed to include resumes in a separate appendix or are 

they part of the three page limit? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, resumes are covered in the page count. Required BGJWSC 
forms such as Oath and Affidavit are not part of the page count.  

 
6) QUESTION: How many copies of the proposal should be provided? 

 
ANSWER: Your proposal should contain one (1) original, four (4) copies, and 
one (1) electronic copy (USB or CD). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-proposal-no-23-018-engineering-services-for-splost-exit-29-water-production-facility-elevated-storage-tank/
https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-proposal-no-23-018-engineering-services-for-splost-exit-29-water-production-facility-elevated-storage-tank/


Page / 3 RFP No. 23-018 Engineering SPLOST Exit 29 WPF & Tank ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  
All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


